
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions
Cc: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD; Nobui,

Jennifer, EMNRD
Subject: (Extension Approval) nAPP2129846784 - Responsible Party
Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 3:10:00 PM

RE: Incident #NAPP2129846784
 
Zach,
 
Your request for an extension to April 14th, 2022 is approved.
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 2:31 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD
<Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] nAPP2129846784 - Responsible Party
 
Thank you, Mr. Bratcher. I will continue working with NexGen to help them get an OGRID number.
 
Mr. Hamlet,
 
Are you able to grant a 90-day extension on this project? We were delayed due to the requirements
to begin work set by the BLM (arch surveys, review process, etc) but remediation is currently
underway. Please let me know if there is anything else needed.
 
Thanks,
Zach
 

Zach Robbins I Technical and Engineering Analyst I RXSoil, Inc.
201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Cell:  210-400-7645
zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions 
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From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Zach Robbins <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions>; Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD
<Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] nAPP2129846784 - Responsible Party
 
Zach,
 
We cannot transfer (or open) incidents to an entity that does not have an OGRID number. We would
prefer OGRID numbers go to producing operators only, but have seen the need, especially with
water transfer companies, to issue OGRID’s to non-operators. This is something that has been
discussed internally some, but no official resolution at this point, and is an ongoing issue for us. I am
including Rob Hamlet in this response so he can look at/process your extension request.
 
Let me know if you have questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Bratcher ● Incident Supervisor
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210 
(575) 626-0857 | mike.bratcher@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 

 
 
 

From: Zach Robbins <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 2:35 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD
<Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] nAPP2129846784 - Responsible Party
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon and Happy New Year,
 
We are currently working on the remediation for nAPP2129846784. After working through the BLM
for proper approvals and the standard holiday delays, we are in the process of treatment.
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Ascent Energy is listed as the "Responsible Party" on the website, but NexGen Water Solutions has
accepted the actual responsible party, shown by submitting the C141. They are in the process of
obtaining an OGRID number, but are we able to transfer the title of official Responsible Party to
them now? Ascent Energy has requested we accelerate this process.
 
Also, are we able to get a 90 day extension for this large project? We are projecting it to be finished
in mid-February but the extension will give time for all laboratory turnarounds and any report
processing times, and prevent the need for further extension requests.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Zach
--

Zach Robbins I Technical and Engineering Analyst I RXSoil, Inc.

201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Cell:  210-400-7645

zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions 
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